



## Notice of meeting of

### **Gambling & Licensing Acts Committee**

**To:** Councillors Merrett (Chair), Ayre, Funnell, Sue Galloway, Horton, Hyman, Looker, Moore, Orrell, Pierce, Reid, Runciman, Taylor, B Watson and Wiseman (Vice-Chair)

**Date:** Friday, 5 February 2010

**Time:** 2.00 pm

**Venue:** The Guildhall.

## **AGENDA**

### **1. Declarations of Interest**

At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda.

### **2. Minutes** (Pages 3 - 8)

To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 20 November 2009.

### **3. Public Participation**

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or an issue within the Committee's remit can do so. The deadline for registering is **5:00 pm on Thursday 4th February 2010.**

### **4. Review of the Cumulative Impact Zone.** (Pages 9 - 28)

This report seeks Members approval to formally consult on changes to the boundary of the Cumulative Impact Zone following a report from North Yorkshire Police detailing changing patterns of crime and disorder in the City Centre.

**5. Licensing Act 2003 - Proposal to amend (Pages 29 - 84) the Licensing Act 2003 to simplify the procedures.**

This report advises Members of recent consultations from the Department of Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS), regarding proposals to amend the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) to simplify the procedures for Licensing Statements; Interim Authority Notices and Reinstatements on Transfer; and Temporary Event Notices. It seeks Members approval regarding the Council's response to the consultation.

**6. Proposal to Exempt Small Live Music (Pages 85 - 126) Events from the Licensing Act 2003.**

The purpose of this report is for Members of the Gambling and Licensing Act Committee to examine the contents of a recently published Government consultation document on proposals to exempt small live music events from the Licensing Act 2003. It also seeks Members views to enable Officers to complete the consultation.

**7. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the Local Government Act 1972**

Democracy Officer:

Name: Laura Bootland

Contact Details:

- Telephone – (01904) 552062
- E-mail – [laura.bootland@york.gov.uk](mailto:laura.bootland@york.gov.uk)

For more information about any of the following please contact the Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting Laura Bootland:

- Registering to speak
- Business of the meeting
- Any special arrangements
- Copies of reports